TEXAS GROUNDWATER ASSOCIATION
BOARD MEETING — FALL QUARTER
Courtyard by Marriott, San Angelo, TX
Saturday, October 18, 2025 | 10:00 AM

AGENDA

This meeting will be hybrid and available via Zoom.

Start the meeting with the Pledge of Allegiance and an Invocation

1. Call to order Board Meeting

2. Discussion and possible action on approval of minutes of the July 19, 2025, board meeting
3. Discussion and possible action on financial reports

4. Discussion and possible action on 2025-2026 FY Budget

5. Division Reports

e Contractors & Drillers
e Manufacturers & Suppliers
e Groundwater Science

6. Committee Reports

o Executive

o Legislative

e Convention

e Auction & Raffle

e Continuing Education
e Membership

e Awards

e Bylaws

7. Other Business

o NGWA Update

e TGWA Scholarship Foundation report
e TDLR WWD/PI Program Updates

o Industry Issues

8. Member Comments
9. Next Board Meeting — January 29, 2026 — San Marcos, TX at the 2026 Annual Convention

10. Adjournment of Board Meeting




TEXAS GROUNDWATER ASSOCIATION
BOARD MEETING — SUMMER QUARTER
Plantation Suites & Conference Center, Port Aransas, TX
Saturday, July 19, 2025 | 9:00 AM

MEETING MINUTES

This meeting was hybrid and available via Zoom.

Start the meeting with the Pledge of Allegiance and an Invocation

1.

Call to order Board Meeting — The meeting was called to order at 9 a.m. by Chris Lange, Board
President.

Board of Directors present: Chris Lange, Josh Barrett, Mike Pyburn, Bob Hill, John Julian, Jaythan
Browning, Jason Yonce, Amy Bush, Clark Abel, Bill Lange, Glenn Riske, Stefan Stamoulis, Michael
Redman, Kelley Cochran, Shaun Grell, Weston Mitchell, Dale Felder, William McPike, Jimmy Vela, Brad
Davis, Terry Lowe, Alex Neeley, Robert Dilldine, Dennis Kern, Lynn Smith, Justin Brisnahan, Dustin
Raper, Joe Riker, Vickie Ross, Ezequiel Cervantes, Pete Brien (online), Rodney Ball (online), Robert
Wagstaff (online), Patrick Casarez (online), David Dennett (online), John Waugh (online), Eli Rodriguez
(online), Ruben Reyna (online), Jacob Strunk (online)

Members present: Carly Peach, Blake Talkmitt, LaTisha Shipman, Katy Anderson
TGWA Staff present: Bobby Bazan, Theresa Davis

Discussion and possible action on approval of minutes of the May 3, 2025, board meeting — Justin
Brisnahan made the motion to approve the minutes as presented. Jason Yonce seconded the motion.
The motion carried unanimously.

Proclamation in Honor of Life and Service for Bill Stoner — TGWA Executive Director Bobby Bazan
presented a proclamation that offers condolences to board member Bill Stoner’s family after his
passing and details his contributions to TGWA and the groundwater industry. Robert Wagstaff made a
motion to approve the proclamation. Dale Felder seconded the motion. The motion carried
unanimously.

Discussion and possible action on financial reports — Finance Committee Chair Myke Pyburn
reviewed the financial reports included in the board packet, covering the Statement of Activity,
Statement of Financial Position for both the TGWA and the TGWA-Scholarship Foundation. Jaythan
Browning made the motion to approve the finances for Fiscal Year 2024-2025. Justin Brisnahan
seconded the motion. The motion carried. The Finance Committee made several recommendations
requiring action. The first was to approve the recommended rates for online advertising with TGWA as
presented by staff. The motion carried. The second recommendation was to authorize TGWA staff to
give up to $1,500 worth of Annual Convention registration as incentives for completing a membership
questionnaire. The motion carried. Lastly, a recommendation was made to approve a donation of
$3,000 to the Texas Well Owner Network for water testing in flood-impacted areas. The motion
carried. Members Stefan Stamoulis, Dale Felder, and Josh Barrett each pledged an additional
$1,500 to be donated to TWON.

Discussion and possible action on 2025-2026 FY Budget — The board discussed a revised pay and
benefits package for TGWA communications and outreach director Theresa Davis. The Finance
Committee recommended approval of the pay increase. The motion carried unanimously.

Division Reports



TEXAS GROUNDWATER ASSOCIATION
BOARD MEETING — SUMMER QUARTER
Plantation Suites & Conference Center, Port Aransas, TX
Saturday, July 19, 2025 | 9:00 AM

Contractors & Drillers — Division Chair Jaythan Browning had nothing to report.
Manufacturers & Suppliers — Division Chair Jason Yonce had nothing to report.

Groundwater Science — Division Chair Amy Bush sought input from the board on hosting the
2026 Geoscience Seminar in Alpine, Texas. The Board suggested moving forward with planning
a Geoscience Seminar and Board Meeting in April 2026 in Alpine, TX.

7. Committee Reports

Executive - TGWA Executive Director Bobby Bazan noted that TGWA staff will have a booth at
the Texas Alliance of Groundwater Districts (TAGD) Groundwater Summit in San Antonio from
August 19-21. TGWA communications and outreach director Theresa Davis presented an
update about members who were impacted in the July 4 floods, what TGWA is doing to help,
and how members can contribute. Bobby Bazan added that the Water Systems Council’s
Water Well Trust and Xylem Watermark are helping to replace or repair rural water systems
that have been destroyed in Central Texas.

Legislative - TGWA Executive Director Bobby Bazan and board member Josh Barrett presented
an update about the Texas House Committee on Natural Resources hearing on July 15. Bazan
also noted that the Texas Legislature would begin a special session on July 21. Bazan reminded
the Board that the November ballot in Texas will feature Proposition 4, which would direct $1
billion to the Texas Water Fund every year for 20 years for water infrastructure projects.
Convention — Chair Bob Hill presented the committee’s scorecard of Annual Convention site
selection criteria and encouraged the board to offer suggestions for increasing Contractor &
Driller attendance at the annual event. Bobby Bazan noted that TGWA has received 2028
Convention proposals from Lubbock and Mesquite.

Auction & Raffle — Chair Chris Lange said staff will have the raffle tickets printed and ready to
distribute at the Fall board meeting.

Continuing Education — Bobby Bazan said staff and the CE committee will continue to work on
classes for the Convention and the 2026 CE season. TGWA staff is also working on online CE
classes.

Membership — Tiffany Lange has stepped down as chair of the membership committee. Joe
Riker will now head the membership committee.

Awards — Chair Josh Barrett said the committee would likely begin meeting in August.

Bylaws — Chair Josh Barrett had nothing to report.

8. Other Business

NGWA Update — Josh Barrett presented an update on behalf of Jeremy Kuhn. NGWA
Groundwater Week will be in New Orleans from Dec. 9-11. Bobby Bazan noted that
TGWA/NGWA members who want to serve as a state delegate should contact him.

TGWA Scholarship Foundation report - Finance Committee Chair Myke Pyburn presented a
summary of the financial status of the Scholarship Foundation. TGWA Executive Director
Bobby Bazan said the Foundation board received 75 scholarship applications this year and is in
the process of reviewing them and selecting recipients.

TDLR WWD/PI Program Updates — Bobby Bazan announced that Chris Hooyboer is now the
lead hydrologist in TDLR’s WWD/PI program.

Industry Issues



TEXAS GROUNDWATER ASSOCIATION
BOARD MEETING — SUMMER QUARTER
Plantation Suites & Conference Center, Port Aransas, TX
Saturday, July 19, 2025 | 9:00 AM

i. TCEQ and Public Water Supply well construction rules — Bobby Bazan and Josh Barrett
presented an update about ongoing conversations with TCEQ about gravel pack
standards in PWS wells.

ii. USDA-NRCS and Aquifer Test Requirements — Amy Bush presented an update about a

new aquifer test requirement for Texas drillers constructing wells that use NRCS EQIP
funding.

9. Member Comments — Kelley Cochran with the Guadalupe County Groundwater Conservation District
noted that her district will be hosting a free informational luncheon on Aug. 8 in Seguin to educate
drillers about a new district rule. The event also offers 1.5 hours of TDLR-certified continuing
education for water well drillers and pump installers.

10. Next Board Meeting — October 18, 2025 — San Angelo, TX at the Courtyard Marriott
11. Adjournment of Board Meeting — The meeting was adjourned at 11:03 AM.




Monthly Management Report

Texas Ground Water Association
For the period ended September 30, 2025

Prepared by

Bobby Bazan

Prepared on

October 8, 2025

Not all transactions have not been reconciled



Table of contents

Statement of Financial Position COmMPare PP...........oo e

Statement of Activity Comparison

Expenses by Vendor Summary

Budget vs Actuals_FY25-26



Statement of Financial Position compare PP

DISTRIBUTION ACCOUNT TOTAL

AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2025 AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2024 (PP)

Assets
Current Assets

Bank Accounts

1120 TGWA Chase Checking 4995 354,872.61 222,981.95
PayPal Bank 0.00 0.00
Savings 0773 5,001.96 5,001.48
Total for Bank Accounts $359,874.57 $227,983.43
Accounts Receivable
Other Current Assets
Inventory Asset 2,250.00 2,250.00
Uncategorized Asset 0.00 0.00
Undeposited Funds 0.00 0.00
Total for Other Current Assets $2,250.00 $2,250.00
Total for Current Assets $362,124.57 $230,233.43
Fixed Assets
1510 Furniture & Fixtures 0.00 0.00
1610 Accumulated Depreciation-Furniture & 0.00 0.00
Fixtures
PREPAID EXPENSES
2026 Convention 3,480.00
PREPAID - 2025 Convention 0.00 0.00
PREPAID - 2025 Family Weekend 0.00
Total for PREPAID EXPENSES $3,480.00 $0.00
Total for Fixed Assets $3,480.00 $0.00
Other Assets
Total for Assets $365,604.57 $230,233.43
Liabilities and Equity
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Credit Cards
Other Current Liabilities
PAYROLL LIABILITIES 0.00 0.00
PREPAID INCOME
FY 25-26 FH Ad Sales 6,336.00
FY 25-26 Membership 500.00



DISTRIBUTION ACCOUNT

TOTAL

AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2025

AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2024 (PP)

Total for PREPAID INCOME

Total for Other Current Liabilities
Total for Current Liabilities
Long-term Liabilities

Total for Liabilities

Equity

3010 Fund Balance
Net Income

3021 Fund Balance Scholarship
Opening Balance Equity

Total for Equity

Total for Liabilities and Equity

$6,836.00
$6,836.00
$6,836.00

$6,836.00

377,043.82
-18,275.25
0.00

0.00
$358,768.57
$365,604.57

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

263,627.21
-33,393.78
0.00

0.00
$230,233.43
$230,233.43




Statement of Activity Comparison

Total
Jul - Sep, 2025  Jul - Sep, 2024 (PY)
REVENUE
4400 Continuing Education Income/Other Meeting Income 4,320.00 860.00
4410 Social Event Income 2,090.00
Total 4400 Continuing Education Income/Other Meeting Income 6,410.00 860.00
Annual Convention
4200 Convention Registrations 1,000.00 1,680.00
4210 Guest/Spouse Registration 125.00
4220 Exhibitor Registration 37,100.00 19,450.00
4230 Convention Sponsors 22,500.00 20,750.00
4235 Program Advertising 2,550.00
4270 Meet and Greet 315.00
Total Annual Convention 63,275.00 42,195.00
Contribution 4,500.00
Discounts given -462.00 -572.00
Fountainhead Income
4500 Advertising Income 3,080.00 3,960.00
4550 Sponsor Income 200.00 1,800.00
Total Fountainhead Income 3,280.00 5,760.00
Membership Dues
4001 Individual Member 600.00 800.00
4002 Company Member Dues (2-9) 2,500.00 2,000.00
Total Membership Dues 3,100.00 2,800.00
Total Revenue 80,103.00 51,043.00
GROSS PROFIT 80,103.00 51,043.00
EXPENDITURES
5000 Accounting/Insurance/Taxes
5400 Legal & Professional Fees 825.00
5450 Accounting Expenses 967.50
5850 Association Insurance Expense 134.00
Total 5000 Accounting/Insurance/Taxes 1,792.50 134.00
5150 Personnel
Payroll Taxes 3,656.70
5110 Employer FICA 2,742.36
5120 Texas Workforce Commission 55.28
5130 FUTA Taxes 5.13
Total Payroll Taxes 3,656.70 2,802.77

Salaries



Total

Jul - Sep, 2025  Jul - Sep, 2024 (PY)
5011 Salaries & Wages 47,800.00 35,847.98
Total Salaries 47,800.00 35,847.98
Total 5150 Personnel 51,456.70 38,650.75
5200 Website and Technology 10,115.52 9,542.55
5205 IT Services 953.46 366.32
5210 Payroll Software 195.09 166.32
Total 5200 Website and Technology 11,264.07 10,075.19
5500 Convention Expenses
5501 Convention Software 4,475.00
5502 Convention Venue 3,480.00
Total 5500 Convention Expenses 7,955.00
5600 Travel, Registrations & Other 2,515.15 1,104.98
5610 Branding Expenses 70.36
Total 5600 Travel, Registrations & Other 2,585.51 1,104.98
5800 Office Expenditures
5805 Copy Expenses 611.59
5810 Office/General Administrative Expenditures 54.10 11,076.68
5815 Office Rent 4,507.47 4,354.98
5820 Office Supplies 97.07 514.35
5840 Postage 427.55 267.36
5870 Internet 314.66 229.84
Total 5800 Office Expenditures 5,400.85 17,054.80
5900 Other Meeting Expenses
5905 Continuing Education Expenses 465.73
5910 Board Expenses 681.63 2,435.04
5915 Social Event Expenses 15,669.77 4,677.08
Total 5900 Other Meeting Expenses 16,351.40 7,577.85
6000 Bank Charges & Merch Fees 9.00
6010 Bank Charges 18.78 1.00
6020 Online Payment Fees -1,383.21 -1,079.27
6021 Sync Fees 260.18 50.60
6022 6022 QuickBooks Software Fees 122.59 307.00
6030 PayPal Fees 30.00
Total 6020 Online Payment Fees -1,000.44 -691.67
Total 6000 Bank Charges & Merch Fees -972.66 -690.67
6300 Womens Division Expenses 3,000.00 2,575.00
Contribution Expense 7,500.00
Total Expenditures 98,378.37 84,436.90
NET OPERATING REVENUE -18,275.37 -33,393.90

OTHER REVENUE



Total

Jul - Sep, 2025  Jul - Sep, 2024 (PY)

4150 Interest Earned 0.12 0.12
Total Other Revenue 0.12 0.12
NET OTHER REVENUE 0.12 0.12
NET REVENUE $-18,275.25 $-33,393.78




Expenses by Vendor Summary

VENDOR TOTAL

24,292.05
Adobe 156.95
AGGIELAND PROPERTIES 1,500.00
APPFOLIO 2.49
Authorize.net 3.00
BCS Print Signs & Graphics 142.45
Chase Bank 8.17
IMCOLLABORATION 317.82
OPTIMUM 127.12
Payroc 51.25
QuickBooks Payments 122.59
Texas Water Conservation Association 450.00

TOTAL $27,173.89




Budget vs Actuals_FY25-26

Total
Actual Budget % of Budget
REVENUE
4100 Geoscience Seminar 2,499.99
4400 Continuing Education Income/Other Meeting Income 4,320.00 7,500.00 57.60 %
4410 Social Event Income 2,090.00
Total 4400 Continuing Education Income/Other Meeting Income 6,410.00 7,500.00 85.47 %
Annual Convention 46,250.01
4200 Convention Registrations 1,000.00
4210 Guest/Spouse Registration 125.00
4220 Exhibitor Registration 37,100.00
4230 Convention Sponsors 22,500.00
4235 Program Advertising 2,550.00
Total Annual Convention 63,275.00 46,250.01 136.81 %
Contribution 4,500.00
Discounts given -462.00
Fountainhead Income 8,750.01
4500 Advertising Income 3,080.00
4550 Sponsor Income 200.00
Total Fountainhead Income 3,280.00 8,750.01 37.49 %
Membership Dues 42,500.01
4001 Individual Member 600.00
4002 Company Member Dues (2-9) 2,500.00
Total Membership Dues 3,100.00 42,500.01 7.29 %
Total Revenue 80,103.00 107,500.02 74.51 %
GROSS PROFIT 80,103.00 107,500.02 74.51 %

EXPENDITURES



5000 Accounting/Insurance/Taxes
5400 Legal & Professional Fees

5450 Accounting Expenses
Total 5000 Accounting/Insurance/Taxes

5150 Personnel
Payroll Taxes
Salaries
5011 Salaries & Wages

Total Salaries
Total 5150 Personnel
5200 Website and Technology

5205 IT Services

5210 Payroll Software
Total 5200 Website and Technology

5300 Geoscience Seminar Expenses

5500 Convention Expenses
5600 Travel, Registrations & Other

5610 Branding Expenses
Total 5600 Travel, Registrations & Other

5700 Fountainhead Expenses
5750 NGWA Dues
5800 Office Expenditures

5810 Office/General Administrative Expenditures

5815 Office Rent
5820 Office Supplies
5840 Postage

5870 Internet

Actual

825.00

967.50
1,792.50

3,656.70

47,800.00

47,800.00
51,456.70
10,115.52

953.46

195.09
11,264.07

2,515.15

70.36
2,585.51

54.10
4,507.47
97.07
427.55
314.66

Budget
3,000.00

3,000.00
52,500.00

52,500.00
4,374.99

4,374.99
624.99

26,250.00
1,500.00

1,500.00
4,749.99

231.24
5,949.99

Total
% of Budget

59.75 %

98.01 %
231.21 %

257.47 %

167.68 %

172.37 %



Total

Actual Budget % of Budget
Total 5800 Office Expenditures 5,400.85 5,949.99 90.77 %
5900 Other Meeting Expenses
5905 Continuing Education Expenses 2,250.00
5910 Board Expenses 681.63 1,250.01 54.53 %
5915 Social Event Expenses 15,669.77 1,125.00 1,392.87 %
Total 5900 Other Meeting Expenses 16,351.40 4,625.01 353.54 %
6000 Bank Charges & Merch Fees 9.00 1,125.00 0.80 %
6010 Bank Charges 18.78
6020 Online Payment Fees -1,383.21
6021 Sync Fees 260.18
6022 6022 QuickBooks Software Fees 122.59
Total 6020 Online Payment Fees -1,000.44
Total 6000 Bank Charges & Merch Fees -972.66 1,125.00 -86.46 %
6300 Womens Division Expenses 3,000.00
Contribution Expense 7,500.00
Total Expenditures 98,378.37 104,931.21 93.76 %
NET OPERATING REVENUE -18,275.37 2,568.81 -711.43 %
OTHER REVENUE
4150 Interest Earned 0.12
Total Other Revenue 0.12 0.00 0.00%
NET OTHER REVENUE 0.12 0.00 0.00%

NET REVENUE $-18,275.25 $2,568.81 -711.43 %




Management Report

TGWA Scholarship Foundation
For the period ended September 30, 2025

VA

SCHOLARSHIP FOUNDATION

Prepared on

October 8, 2025

For management use only



Table of Contents

SEAtEMENT OF ACHIVITY ... eeeeeeeei et e oot e e e e e e ettt e e e e e e e a bbb e e et e e e e e e s nnnreeeeeeas

Statement of FINANCIAI POSIHION ......coon ettt e e e e e e e e e e naee



Statement of Activity

Total
REVENUE
Total Revenue
GROSS PROFIT 0.00
EXPENDITURES
5650 Scholarship Fund Expenses
5650 Payments to Scholarship Recipients 23,250.00
Total 5650 Scholarship Fund Expenses 23,250.00
Office Supplies & Software
QuickBooks and Other Software 332.54
Total Office Supplies & Software 332.54
Total Expenditures 23,5682.54
NET OPERATING REVENUE -23,582.54
OTHER REVENUE
INTEREST EARNED 11,256.48
Total Other Revenue 11,256.48
NET OTHER REVENUE 11,256.48

NET REVENUE

$ -12,326.06




Statement of Financial Position

Total
ASSETS
Current Assets
Bank Accounts
Savings 2159 31,053.11
Scholarship Checking (6708) 36,146.12
Total Bank Accounts 67,199.23
Accounts Receivable
Accounts Receivable (A/R) 3,235.00
Total Accounts Receivable 3,235.00
Other Current Assets
CD 3128 100,000.00
JP Morgan Investments (8122) 300,000.00
Total Other Current Assets 400,000.00
Total Current Assets 470,434.23
TOTAL ASSETS $470,434.23
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Equity
Opening Balance Equity 283,940.23
Retained Earnings 198,820.06
Net Revenue -12,326.06
Total Equity 470,434.23
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY $470,434.23




MEMBERSHIP LEVEL COUNTS

No Membership Level 2
Associate/Other 5
Association 3
Contractors & Drillers (C&D) Company - 10+ 35
Contractors & Drillers (C&D) Company - 2to 9 136
Contractors & Drillers (C&D) Individual 96
Ground Water Science (GWS) Company - 10+ 3
Ground Water Science (GWS) Company -2 to 9 28
Ground Water Science (GWS) Individual 34
Life 42
Manufacturers & Suppliers (M&S) Company - 10+ 19
Manufacturers & Suppliers (M&S) Company - 2to 9 62
Manufacturers & Suppliers (M&S) Individual 50

Grand Total: 515

New Members since July:

« Evergreen Underground
Water Conservation District -
GWS Company 2-9

+ Carly Peach - GWS Individual

« FalconRigwerx, LLC - M&S
Company 2-9

+ Ashish Rathi - M&S
Individual

+ Jeremy McBride - M&S
Individual

New Members YID: 60



PROP 4

TEXAS WATER

FOUNDATION

\o/

Dedicated Funding for Water Infrastructure

Texas is one of the fastest growing states in the nation and the 8th
strongest economy in the world. Meeting its needs requires complex and
costly water supply and infrastructure. Over $150 billion of water,
wastewater, and flood infrastructure projects have been identified to

meet our needs in the next 20 years.

PROP 4 EXPLAINED

In response to growing water supply and
infrastructure needs, the 89th Texas Legislature
passed House Joint Resolution 7, a
constitutional amendment to create dedicated
funding for water. Prop 4 asks voters to
approve amending the Texas Constitution to
dedicate up to $1 billion per year from

existing sales tax revenue to the Texas Water
Fund for 20 years. As part of the priority
legislative package, Senate Bill 7 was also
passed. It increases the number of eligible
projects to the Texas Water Fund, and requires
that 50% of those funds be used for new

water supply.

HOW IT WOULD BE FUNDED

Prop 4 would dedicate up to $1 billion per
year in state sales and use tax revenue to the
Texas Water Fund from 2027 to 2047. This
funding dedication starts to flow once state
sales and use tax collections reach $46.5
billion in each fiscal year.

HISTORICAL CONTEXT

Dedicated funding for water infrastructure has
been a bipartisan policy goal for almost three
decades. Recent state funding actions include:

2013

Texas voters approved the creation of
the SWIFT Fund to support projects in the
State Water Plan with a $2 billion initial
investment. It has since been leveraged
for $17.3 billion of water projects.

2023

Texas voters approved the creation of
the Texas Water Fund and unlocked $1
billion to help finance water infrastructure.

2025

The Legislature puts Prop 4, a constitutional
amendment dedicating tax revenue

to the Texas Water Fund, to voters on the
November 4 ballot.



https://www.twdb.texas.gov/financial/programs/twf/index.asp
https://www.twdb.texas.gov/financial/programs/twf/index.asp
https://www.capitol.state.tx.us/tlodocs/89R/billtext/pdf/HJ00007F.pdf
https://static1.squarespace.com/static/5d88b5ada6a5f409ddb3da56/t/64e55427b946601f10e332ee/1692750888065/Texas+Water+Fund_Final.pdf
https://www.sos.texas.gov/elections/forms/november-2025-ballot-language-17.pdf
https://www.sos.texas.gov/elections/forms/november-2025-ballot-language-17.pdf
https://capitol.texas.gov/BillLookup/Text.aspx?LegSess=89R&Bill=SB7
https://www.twdb.texas.gov/financial/programs/SWIFT/index.asp

WHAT IT WOULD DO

Subject to legislative direction and oversight,
the Texas Water Development Board could

use Prop 4 funding to provide loans and grants
for developing water supply, repairing
aging infrastructure, and supporting other
improvements for drinking water, stormwater,
and wastewater systems. By law, at least
half of this funding would go to projects to
close the state's water supply gap.

QUICK FACTS

\o/

POTENTIAL IMPACT

Texas lacks dedicated and predictable funding
for water projects. Without it, Texas has both
less funds to support water needs and higher
uncertainty amidst biennial budget cycles and
other legislative priorities. This inhibits both
long term planning and project completion.
Prop 4 would provide a funding tool like the one
voters approved for highways in 2015.

( ( )

population growth projected gallons of water to meet Texas

between 2020 and 2070 water supply needs by 2070
- - _J
( ( )
Over Over
in new water, wastewater, and in existing water
flood infrastructure projects infrastructure needs
*Current State Water Plan and State Flood Plan estimates.

k Costs expected to increase significantly. k *Current EPA clean and drinking water needs assessment

ADDITIONAL RESOURCES

Texas Water Development Board Prop 4 and Texas Water Fund FAOs

TEXAS WATER

FOUNDATION


https://www.twdb.texas.gov/financial/programs/TWF/doc/Proposition_4_FAQ.pdf?d=2289

Proposed TDLR Rule Changes: Maximizing License Reciprocity

To: Texas Groundwater Association Board Members

Date: October 13, 2025

Source: Texas Department of Licensing and Regulation (TDLR) Proposed Rules (16 TAC Chapter 60)

Goal: Implement House Bill (HB) 11 (89th Legislature, 2025) by establishing clear procedures to maximize
occupational license reciprocity agreements with other states.

Executive Summary & Purpose

These proposed rules, driven by HB 11, amend TDLR's procedural rules to establish a formal process for
evaluating and entering into reciprocity agreements with other jurisdictions. The core objective is to make it
easier and faster for out-of-state license holders—including Water Well Drillers and Water Well Pump
Installers (TDLR-regulated professions)—to become licensed and work in Texas, thereby increasing the
available workforce.

The changes grant the TDLR explicit authority to proactively seek these agreements and clearly define the
criteria by which another state's licensing requirements are deemed "'substantially equivalent" to Texas
requirements.

Key Rule Changes and Impact
The rules make three main changes to 16 TAC, Chapter 60:
1. New Power for Reciprocity Agreements (§60.22)

e What Changed: Amends the General Powers and Duties of the TDLR and its Executive Director to
explicitly include the authority to "enter into reciprocity agreements with licensing authorities in
other jurisdictions."

o Impact: Formally places the responsibility and power within TDLR to actively pursue and finalize these
agreements.

2. Clarified Criteria for Substantial Equivalence (§60.34)

o What Changed: Updates and expands the criteria TDLR will use to compare an out-of-state license to a
Texas license to determine if they are "substantially equivalent."
o Key Review Criteria Added/Clarified:
o Scope of Practice
o Experience and Training
o Financial Security/Insurance requirements (e.g., bonds)
o Standards of Conduct
o Procedures for complaint resolution and determining good standing
o Impact: Provides clear notice to other states and applicants on the rigorous, but defined, standards for
comparison. TDLR reserves the sole discretion in making the final determination.



3. New Minimum Requirements for Applicants Under Reciprocity (§60.38)

e What Changed: Creates a new section laying out the minimum requirements an applicant from a
reciprocal state must meet to obtain a Texas license.
e Minimum Requirements Include:
o Must have held the license in the other jurisdiction for at least one year.
o Must not have obtained the other license through a similar reciprocity process.
o Must be in good standing, with no disqualifying criminal history, no prior license revocations,
and no pending complaints or investigations.
o Impact: Creates a streamlined pathway for qualified individuals from reciprocal states while
maintaining strong public protection standards.

TGWA Relevance

As these rules directly govern the licensing for Water Well Drillers (Ch. 1901) and Water Well Pump Installers
(Ch. 1902), their adoption will likely lead to increased professional mobility into Texas. The board may wish to:

1. Monitor the specific criteria TDLR uses for "substantial equivalence" to ensure out-of-state standards
remain protective of Texas groundwater resources and consumers.

2. Encourage TDLR to prioritize reciprocity agreements with key neighboring states to quickly expand the
pool of available licensed professionals.



